

From: Kurt DeSoto

To: John Kennedy

Date: November 30, 2004

Subject:

FCC File # 0664-EX-ST-2004

Message:

Mr. Kennedy,

Intelsat seeks to renew a special temporary authority (STA) issued under File No. 0597-EX-ST-2004. That STA was granted effective November 1, 2004, and is scheduled to expire on December 2, 2004. The narrative associated with that original request was incorporated by reference, as permitted under Section 1.923(b) of the Commission's rules, 47 C.F.R. § 1.923(b)(2003).

In that narrative, Intelsat indicated that the frequencies 10950-11200 MHz and 11450-11700 MHz were receive only frequencies. The only transmit frequencies are 14000-14500 MHz. This is also to confirm that the frequency tolerance for the transmit frequencies is 0.05%.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thank you for your help with this matter.

Kurt DeSoto
Wiley Rein & Fielding LLP
Counsel to Intelsat LLC
202.719.7235